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TO:  PDC Commissioners 

FROM: Sean Flynn, General Counsel 

DATE:           June 18, 2021 

RE:  Rules Development Agenda for July 2021 through January 2022 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Commission must prepare a biannual rules development agenda that includes the 
agency’s anticipated rule-making for the upcoming period. RCW 34.05.314.  Agendas 
are due by January 31 and July 31 each year to be submitted to the Code Reviser for 
publication in the State Register.  
 
Staff proposes the Commission consider the following for inclusion in the rules 
development agenda for the period from July 2021 through January 2022: 
 

• Procedures for Full Commission and Brief Enforcement Proceedings, Chapter 
390-37 WAC. 

  
The current enforcement rules should be evaluated for possible improvements to 

 the processes of determining the authority and penalties in brief enforcement 
 proceedings, and the review and reconsideration of initial and full Commission 
 decisions.   

 
• Commercial advertiser rules regarding digital political advertising, WAC 390-18-

150. 
 

The development of rules related to digital advertising would continue the work of 
  the PDC over the past two years analyzing the digital advertising market and  

how best to serve the public interest in transparency of political advertising  
through digital media.   

 
Action Requested: Staff requests the Commission adopt the attached rules 
development agenda for submission to the Washington State Register. 
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